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RFP Addendum # 2 

 
Request for Proposals for 

Web Based Labor Compliance Software System 

Solicitation # 4930 
 
 
Date of Addendum # 1:  June 9, 2017 
 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in 
this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of 1 page(s). 
 
This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses (see Item 1 below), and 
extends the date proposals are due to June 21, 2017 at 3:00 PM (see Item 2 below). 
 
Item 1. The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those 
questions. 
 
Question 1.  For the data conversion from the existing labor compliance software, what 
types of data will SHA need imported in the new labor compliance software (project 
data, payroll data & contractor data)? 
Response:  The items listed above are an accurate list of files we would be transferring. 
 
Question 2.  For the data conversion from the existing labor compliance software, in 
what format will be the existing data be available (.csv, .xls, etc.)? 
Response:  It is anticipated that the transfer will be completed via CSV file. 
 
Question 3. Can SHA provide a Microsoft Word version of the entire RFP, or a Word 
version of the Scope of Work section? 
Response:  The scope of work section is available in a Word document as an 
attachment to this Addendum.  The entire RFP will not be made available as a Word 
document. 
  
Question 4. Will SHA extend the due date for the submittal of proposals due to 
extending the Q&A period? 
Response:  We have extended the due date for submittals to June 21, 2017 at 3:00 PM. 
 
Question 5. Will SHA want to have the prevailing wages (State & Federal) maintained 
and updated in the SHA database by the vendor or will SHA maintain their own wages 
after the initial wages have been entered? 
Response:  SHA will provide the rates to the proposer for input into the system. 
 
 
Item 2. The Due Date for Proposals is extended to (3:00 PM, Wed, June 21, 2017).   
 
 

END OF RFP ADDENDUM # 1 


